Stivala Ruth

From: Cauchi Kenneth at SCH <kenneth.a.cauchi@gov.mt>

Sent: 23 October 2024 12:58

To: Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission; Azzopardi Mark at RPD

Cc: Chetcuti Francis A at RPD; Mallia Maria Roberta at RPD; Zaffarese Andre Rev; Farrugia
Kurt at SCH; Borg Jonathan at SCH

Subject: RE: Manikata Church external sculptures

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: OCT'24 KPKK MEETING

@Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission
Your kind views are being consulted about communication hereunder.
Site is scheduled Grade 1 as published in GN782/11 dated 26 August 2011.

The subjects mentioned are in reinforced concrete which is all cracking and is inaccessible. In our opinion there is no
other way but complete replacement (see image hereunder)

We will discuss internally and revert.
@Azzopardi Mark at RPD — Director RPD

Kindly provide any images you may have and proposed methodology you envisage. From SCH perspective an online
meeting is sufficient provided the methodology you propose may be shared on screen.

Sincerely,



Kenneth Cauchi
Head of Unit
Heritage Planning Consultations and Restoration Monitoring Unit
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From: Mallia Maria Roberta at RPD <maria-roberta.a.mallia@gov.mt>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 12:22 PM

To: Cauchi Kenneth at SCH <kenneth.a.cauchi@gov.mt>

Cc: Chetcuti Francis A at RPD <francis.a.chetcuti@gov.mt>; Azzopardi Mark at RPD <mark.b.azzopardi@gov.mt>
Subject: Manikata Church external sculptures

Good afternoon

RPD are planning to carry out restoration works on the “City of Towers” and “Labyrinth City” sculptures, which are
located on the Manikata Church parvis. We would like to set up a meeting to discuss the restoration works to be carried
out, particularly for the Labyrinth City sculpture. | will be unavailable next week up to the 4" November. Would it be

possible to set up a meeting for the following week please?

Thanks and regards



Maria Roberta Mallia
Senior Architect and Civil Engineer
Restoration and Preservation Department
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